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lTB NO.

DATE

suppLEMENTAL BiD BULLETIN NO. 2024ro3-Oooi

SUPPLY  AND   DELIVERY   OF   COMMONLY-USE   CONSUMABLES
AND  SEMI-EXPENDABLE  SUPPLIES  FOR  THE  USE  OF  VARIOUS
OFFICES   OF   DSWD   FO   Ill   FOR  THE   MONTH   OF   MARCH   TO
OCTOBER 2024

GOP/DSWD3-2024-03-0001

18 MARCH 2024

This Supplemental/Bid Bulletin is issued to all prospective bidders announcing the following:
After  considering  the  clarifications  and  recommendations  duly  discussed,  deliberated  and
resolved  by the  Bids and Awards Committee,  with the presence of the  bidders'  authorized
representatives, during the Pre-Bidding Conference held at 10:00 AM of March 14, 2024, and
all requests for clarification received before 12:00 NN of lvlarch 18, 2024, this Supplemental
Bid Bulletin No. 2024-03-0001  is hereby issued to amend and clarify specifications and terms
included  in  the  Philippine  Bidding  Documents  of the  project SUPPLY AND  DELIVERY OF
COMMONLY-USE CONSUMABLES AND SEMI-EXPENDABLE SUPPLIES FOR THE USE
OF VARIOUS OFFICES OF DSWD  FO Ill  FOR THE  MONTH OF MARCH TO OCTOBER
2024.

I.            AMENDMENTS

ORIGINAL PROVISION IN THE AMENDMENT
BIDDING DOCUIVIENTS

Invitation to Bidders
iTB NO. GOproswD3-202303Oooi ITB No. GOP/DSWD3-2024030001

SECTION VI -Schedule of Requirements

The delivery schedule expressed as The delivery schedule expressed
weeks/months stipulates hereafter a as      weeks/months      stipulates
delivery date which hereafter a delivery date which
is the date of delivery to the project is   the   date   of  delivery   to   the
site project site

Bi-monthly Bi-monthly
Requirement Delivery Requirement Delivery
For March to April 2024 For March to April 2024
Requirement - on or Requirement - on or
before April 8, 2024 before April 25, 2024
For May to June 2024 For May to June 2024
Requirement - on or Requirement - on or
before April 29, 2024 before April 29, 2024
For July to August 2024 For July to August 2024
Requirement - on or Requirement - on or
before June 26, 2024 before June 26, 2024
For September to For September to
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October 2024 October 2024
Requirement -on or Requirement -on or
before August 28, 2024 before August 28, 2024

SECTION VII -Technical Specifications

Quantity -12 pcs Quantify -120 pcs

MARKER, PERMANENT, FINE TIP, BIack, MARKER, PERMANENT, FINE TIP, BIack,
12pcs/box 12pcs/box
30 boxes (March -April 2024) 30 boxes (March -April 2024)
30 boxes (May -June 2024) 30 boxes (May -June 2024)
30 boxes (July -August 2024) 30 boxes (July -August 2024)
30 boxes (Sept - Oct 2024) 30 boxes (Sept - Oat 2024)

11.           CLAFICATIONS

CONCERNS/QUERIES CLARIFICATIONS/REITERATIONS
Do  we   need  to  attach   evidence  or There     is     a     need     to     support
documents for SLCC? documents for the STATEMENT OF

THE     BIDDER    OF     ITS    SINGLE
LARGEST                        COMPLETED
CONTRACT (SLCC).

Can we pay thru online for the bidding Prospective  bidders  are  required  to
docs and when is the deadline? pay for the purchase of the project's

Philippine        Bidding        Documents
personally   at   DSWD   FO   Ill   and
deadline  for  submission  of  Bids  is
until    March   26,    2024   at   exactly
9:00AM

Would  you  accept  if  the  prospective The    End-user   preferred    1    (one)
bidder  will  offer  2  (two)  brands  for  a brand per item
particular item?
Can we submit Bids manually? The    submission    of   Bids   will    be

electronic and password encrypted
What     is     the     requirement     during Present     the     company     lD     for
payment of Bids? verification
Since   the   first   delivery   is   near  the Yes,  just  provide  separate  Delivery
second   delivery,   if  it   is   possible   to Receipt for the two requirements.
deliver the two requirements

Pursuant to  the  Revised  lmplementing  Rules  and  Regulations  of RA  9184,  the  foregoing
amendments  shall  form  an  integral  part  of the  prQject's  Bidding  Documents  and  related
Contract. Further, acknowledgement and receipt Of this supplemental bid bulletin shall bound
the bidder/s Of the terms and conditions set forth, otherwise, the nonconformfty thereof may
consider the bid as nonresponsive to the bidding policies. Consequentry, the same may result
in the disqualification and/or rejection of the concerned bidder's Bid.

In any instance, receipt Of this Supplemental Bid Bulletin by the bidders presupposed that in
the course of the preparation Of their respective bids, they understood and complied with the
amended specifications and terms expressed herein.
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Any provision inconsistent herewith is hereby amended and superseded accordingly.

This Bid Bulletin shall form part of the bidding documents.

Please be guided accordingly.

I. the portionswd.aov.Dh ow and send it to facsimi e no. (045) 961.2143 or emaieaseatauot aa coolion- mpfo3 S.d be

Received from DSWD, Supplemental/Bid Bulletin No. 2024®3.0001  for the Project Title
SuPPLY    AND     DELIVERY    OF     COMIVIONLY-USE     CONSuMABLES    AND    SEMl-
EXPENDABLE SUPPLIES FOR THE USE OF VARIOUS OFFICES OF DSWD FO 111 FOR
THE MONTH 0F MARCH TO OCTOBER 2024.

(lTB No. GOP/DSWD3-202403iooo1 )

RECEIVED BY

DESIGNATION

COMPANY

(SIGNATURE OVER PRINTED NAME)
DATE:
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